Earth Negotiations Bulletin

© Reporting A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

2L(Services Online at http://www.iisd.ca/forestry/unff/unff8/

Vol. 13 No. 169 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD) Monday, 27 April 2009
UNFF8 HIGHLIGHTS: WORKING GROUP I1
FRIDAY. 24 APRIL 2009 FINANCING: Sudan, for G-77/CHINA, presented the
9

basic elements of the Group’s proposal on a global forest fund.
In the morning, UNFF8 delegates met in two working groups  She said the fund should aim to provide new and additional

(WG): WGI on forests in a changing environment; and WGII funding, including voluntary contributions, to achieve the four
on means of implementation. The afternoon working group Global Objectives on Forests, promote SFM and implement
sessions were postponed for WGI Co-Chairs to revise the the Forest Instrument, and that it should be equally accessible
recommendations on key challenges facing forests in a changing to developing countries, without conditionalities. Regarding
environment, and for informal consultations on the revised structure, she emphasized minimizing overhead costs and
Co-Chairs’ text on financing in WGII. Plenary reconvened in hosting the fund within an existing institution. On governance,

the late afternoon to take stock of progress made during the first  she suggested that the fund would function under the UNFF,
week of the meeting, and plan the organization of work for the  with a governing body composed of representatives from

second week. at least three countries from each of the UN’s regional
WORKING GROUP I groups, appointed by the UNFF, respongible for Vetting
UNFF8 MESSAGE: Taking up discussions on the “UNFF§ projects proposed by developing countries. Regarding the
message to the outside world,” the EU, COSTA RICA, the communication strategy, she emphas1zed. the need to engage all
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC, I’NDONES’I A, NEW ZE AL AND stakeholders and attract donors. On funding targets, she said

and SWITZERLAND suggested addressing the message to all that they coulﬁl be ﬁeﬁrt{ed by‘UNlFF. Regarding operatlonalh
Rio Conventions, while CHILE preferred to concentrate on the procedures, s cca ?d or a simple and transparent approac
UNFCCC COP 15. SWITZERLAND and NEW ZEALAND said that enables quick disbursement of funds. On eligible
the message should also g0 to UNFCCC’s Subsidiary Body on activities and priorities, she said that the fund should provide
Scientific and Technological Advice. BRAZIL and the US said grants for projects that aim to implement national policies
the message should aim at communication and advocacy, not and programmes as outllqed in the Forest Instrument, She
policy prescriptions. erflfgopraged fsnﬁlplfe rzportmg procedures for assessing the

The AFRICAN GROUP and NEW ZEALAND said climate ~ ctiic1ency of the fund.
negotiators are not informed of the importance of SFM in SV;FII}FGZ%II{’LVXI?DAUEI;\IROAI%\%&;M UIS’ NEdWhZ%AL&ND ’,
climate change. Noting that in her country, community forest and ¢ , welcomed the Co-Chairs” text
areas have been “locked away” for carbon trade, PAPUA NEW on a road map for financing SFM as a basis for negotiation.
GUINEA urged raising awareness among national government G-77/CHINA, supported by many members of th’e Group,
departments responsible for climate change issues. BRAZIL and called .for. the text to t.ake Into account the Group’s views, prior
the US said the message should invite member states to include to beginning negotiations. Chair Purnama said the Bureau

foresters in their delegations to the UNFCCC. would amend the text to reflect G-77/China’s views. The

Many agreed the message should convey the multiple roles revised text was distributed in the afternoon.
of SFM beyond its contribution to combating climate change, ACHIEVING THE GLOBAL OBJECTIVES AND
and should call for enhanced cooperation and coordination with IMPLEMENTING. THE FOREST INSTRUMENT: UNFF
other conventions. The EU and the US suggested using the Director J an McAlplne.lamente_d the low number of national
Collaborative Partnership on Forests’ (CPF) Strategic Framework I€ports on implementation received. She stressed the need to
for Forests and Climate Change, and the results of the Global streamline the reporting process, suggesting the involvement of

Forest Expert Panel on Adaptation of Forests to Climate Change Fhe CPF, .and. asked how ‘Fhe Secretariat could _be more effective
as a basis. CHINA suggested considering reforestation activities 1 assessing implementation of the Global Objectives and the

and taking a broader perspective on countries’ forest sectors Forest Instrument. . . )

to address all obstacles to achieving SFM. NEPAL proposed SENEGAL highlighted difficulties faced by developing

stressing the importance of land tenure security and called for countries in collecting and collating the required information

active participation of forest user groups in funding mechanisms. and, Wlth GABON, suppqrted using regional groups fO'f
Co-Chair Ozols suspended the session to allow for the reporting on implementation, noting that they can provide

preparation of a revised recommendation on key challenges, useful information and support for reporting. NEW ZEALAND

which was distributed in the afternoon plenary. noted the usefulness of regional criteria and indicator processes

This issue of the Earth Negotiations Bulletin © <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Reem Hajjar, Stefan Jungcurt, Ph.D., Kate Louw, Laura Russo, and Peter Wood, Ph.D.
The Digital Editor is Dan Birchall. The Editor is Pamela S. Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org>. The Director of IISD Reporting Services is Langston James “Kimo” Goree VI
<kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the United Kingdom (through the Department for International Development — DFID), the Government of the United
States of America (through the Department of State Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs), the Government of Canada (through CIDA), the
Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the German Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ), the German Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature
Conservation and Nuclear Safety (BMU), the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Commission (DG-ENV), and the Italian Ministry for the Environment, Land
and Sea. General Support for the Bulletin during 2009 is provided by the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Government of Australia, the Austrian Federal Ministry of
Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management, the Ministry of Environment of Sweden, the New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade, SWAN International,
Swiss Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN), the Finnish Ministry for Foreign Affairs, the Japanese Ministry of Environment (through the Institute for Global Environmental
Strategies - IGES), the Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (through the Global Industrial and Social Progress Research Institute - GISPRI), the Government of|
Iceland, and the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP). Funding for the translation of the Bulletin into Spanish at this meeting has been provided by the Ministry of
Environment of Spain. The opinions expressed in the Bulletin are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of IISD or other donors. Excerpts from the Bulletin
may be used in non-commercial publications with appropriate academic citation. For information on the Bulletin, including requests to provide reporting services, contact the
Director of IISD Reporting Services at <kimo@jiisd.org>, +1-646-536-7556 or 300 East 56th St., 11A, New York, New York 10022, USA. The ENB Team at UNFF8 can be
contacted by e-mail at <reem@jiisd.org>.




|Reportin
= | B

Monday, 27 April 2009

"8\ Earth Negotiations Bulletin

Vol. 13 No. 169 Page 2

in providing information for global processes. JAPAN called for
a better exchange of information on initiatives supporting SFM.

The EU and NORWAY called for inviting CPF members to
develop methods for monitoring progress in achieving the Global
Objectives. AUSTRALIA and NORWAY supported a mid-2010
reporting timeline.

In clarifying how CPF members could provide inputs to
reporting, CPF Chair Jan Heino gave an overview of the
reporting process for FAO’s Global Forest Resources Assessment
2010.

PLENARY

Delegates elected Modest Mero (Tanzania) as WGI Co-Chair,
to replace Abdellah Benmellouk (Morocco).

Reporting on the progress made by WGI, Co-Chair Ozols
noted that WGI had produced a compilation of recommendations
on key challenges for forests in a changing environment. On
WGITI’s progress, Co-Chair Kile noted that WGII will return to
the issue of reporting on implementation and address the form
of reporting for UNFF9. He added that a revised Co-Chairs’ text
on financial support for implementation of the Forest Instrument
had been distributed, and will serve as the basis for negotiations
in a contact group the following week.

Commenting on the proposed organization of work for
the second week of UNFF8, G-77/CHINA, supported by
many, preferred to convene WGII in a working group with
interpretation, rather than a contact group. G-77/CHINA agreed
to base negotiations on the Co-Chairs’ revised text but, with
AUSTRALIA and NEW ZEALAND, raised concerns over the
balance of the text. Delegates agreed to reconvene in a working
group on Monday.

CHILDREN and YOUTH called for a portion of SFM funding
to be directed towards education in African countries. SERBIA
called for funding for countries with economies in transition.

IN THE CORRIDORS

What a difference a few words can make. A barely noticeable
change in the “revised” Co-Chair’s draft on financing from
“consider the establishment of” to “decide to initiate a process
under the auspices of UNFF to establish” a global forest fund and
the addition of an appendix that lists possible attributes of such a
fund brought the G-77/China back on board in the discussions on
financing. The agreement triggered the spread of new optimism,
and looking back on Thursday’s dispute, several reckoned that the
clash was mainly about “process and protocol.” Others, however,
were left feeling that the G-77/China proposal was not given its
due consideration, having been merely “cut and paste” into the
revised document rather than integrated in a meaningful way.

Working Group I participants appeared to converge towards
the view that UNFF8’s “message to the outside world” will be
limited to raising awareness regarding the contribution of SFM
to REDD, and that it will not address REDD funding or aim at
directly influencing UNFCCC discussions. This way the only
potentially sticky issue on forests in a changing environment was
defused, which had some noting that “from now on it will be all
about financing.”

However, a scolding from the Secretariat concerning the
lack of national reports delivered to UNFF for this session may
provide further rationale for donors to insist on conditionalities
being attached to the funding, namely on improving reporting and
accountability. Some UNFF veterans recalled that the question
of “how prescriptive should the fund be” could lead to similar
controversies as the pre-UNFF5 discussions did over the merits of
a legally binding versus voluntary instrument. Others questioned
whether lack of reporting was a question of will or capacity, as
donor countries had been equally reprimanded.

While assuring their optimism and good intentions, delegates
indicated that they would come back on Monday well rested, and
ready to fight through long nights, if necessary.

Climate-L.org

1ISD Reporting Services is pleased to bring you a new improved version of Climate-L.org
(http://www.climate-l.org), a knowledge management project that provides news and

information to decision makers on climate-related activities throughout the international

community, with a special focus on actions by the United Nations. This website is provided

by 1ISD, which is fully responsible for the content posted on Climate-L.org. Information
on UN activities is provided in cooperation with the UN system agencies, funds and
programmes through the UN Chief Executives Board for Coordination Secretariat and

the UN Communications Group Task Force on Climate Change.

Daily updates on the news we have added to Climate-L.org are distributed exclusively through
our Climate-L Listserv (www.iisd.ca/c), which offers an announcement service for the climate
change policy community. To subscribe to it and other 11SD RS lists, visit:
www.iisd.ca/email/subscribe.htm

Climate-L.org is supported by the Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation

Confédération suisse
Confederazione Svizzera
Confederaziun svizra

)

Schweizerische Eidgenossenschaft

Swiss Agency for Development
and Cooperation SDC




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


